



BOROUGH OF COLLINGSWOOD

New Jersey

**BOROUGH HALL
678 HADDON AVENUE
COLLINGSWOOD, NJ 08108
(856) 854-0720 Ext 127**

Jen Rossi

March 11, 2019

Dear Ms. Rossi,

This is in response to your 3/1/2019 OPRA request for:

Emails from any Collingswood Borough Employee, Camden County Employees and Volunteers, architects, caregivers of children, insurance claim adjusters, and the Borough's insurance broker and/or risk management firm regarding any injury at Roberts Pool Park Playground 5/1/2015 - 3/1/2019

Attached are emails from:

Collingswood Borough Employee, caregivers of children, insurance claim adjusters and, architects.

There are no records responsive from Camden County Employees and Volunteers or the Borough's insurance broker and/or risk management firm.

Documentation including emails, notes, calendar events for any Borough Employee and Commissioners about recommendations, suggestions, and ideas for the playground space from 3/1/2013 - 3/1/2019.

There are no records responsive.

The attached fulfills your request.

Sincerely,

K. Holly Mannel
Borough Clerk